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March 10, 2023 

 

Romeoville Recreation Department 

Attn:   Robert Constantine 

RE  :   Infields,  2023 

            

Pursuant to our conversations and my walk thru at the fields, Sportsfields, Inc. submits the 

following proposals for your review.  Sportsfields, Inc. scope of work includes all labor 

(prevailing wages per IDOL), equipment, and materials to complete the following: 

 

 

Volunteer Park......(3) softball infields, 60ft & 70ft bases 

 

1. Sportsfields, Inc. to edge and remove lips, 

2. Sportsfields, Inc. to haul/dump scrap off site, 

3. Sportsfields, Inc to add (9) semis of our Midlo-Mix, 3 on each field spread and grade,  

4. Sportsfields, Inc. to raise batters box mats, and reset home plate. 

5. Sportsfields, Inc. to groom and roll infield upon completion with our one-ton roller, 

 

Total cost…..$9,450 per infield ($28,350 total)  

 

 

Fields 3&4 

 

1. Sportsfields, Inc. to edge and remove lips, 

2. Sportsfields, Inc. to haul/dump scrap off site, 

3. Sportsfields, Inc to add (6) semis of our Midlo-Mix, 3 on each field spread and grade,  

4. Sportsfields, Inc. to raise batters box mats, and reset home plate. 

5. Sportsfields, Inc. to groom and roll infield upon completion with our one-ton roller, 

 

Total cost…..$10,500 per infield ($21,000 total)  

 

Total cost…. $49,350.00 

 

 
Respectfully submitted for your review, 

 

Brendan Crowe 

 


